

## **Community Corrections**

## County of Yolo

## PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211 JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802

Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 09, 2014, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm

County Administration Building
Atrium Training Room
625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

Voting Members in attendance: Health Director Jill Cook, Public Defender Traci Olson, Sheriff Ed Prieto, Jonathan

Raven Chief Deputy District Attorney, Court Executive Officer Shawn Landry, Davis

Chief of Police Landy Black and Chief Probation Officer Brent Cardall

Staff Present: Patrick Blacklock, Dan Fruchtenicht, Tom Lopez, Ray Simmons, Pat Turturici, Jeff

Goldman, Jonathan Raven, Jill Cook, Gina Daleiden, Shawn Landry, Joann Cornel

and Lisa Howard

Call to Order and Introductions – The June 10, 2014 meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called
to order at 1:34 pm. Chief Cardall introduced our new Juvenile Detention Facility, Superintendent, Mr. Patrick Turturici.
Attendee introductions were made.

- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Traci Olson, Second Jill Cook, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from May 12, 2014 Motion: Traci Olson, Second Jonathan Raven, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0
- 4. Updates
  - a. CAO and Probation memo response to Board request regarding questions from Realignment Outreach Meeting in April (Attachment B).
    - Chief Cardall sent his response to the Board of Supervisors regarding the April Realignment Outreach meeting. Chief thanked Patrick Blacklock for delivering the response to the Board.
- Inclusion of Community Corrections Partnership Mission and 5 Goals with each CCP agenda going forward -Chief Cardall states the mission and each goal will be placed on all CCP agendas.

- 6. Crime and Justice Institute (CJI) Strategic Planning Updates Zach Dal Pra
  - a. CJI Assessability Report (Attachment C) -

Mr. Dal Pra gave the Assessability Project update. All items contained in the report must be implemented by September 2016. Project will require seed funding. Mr. Dal Pra will be meeting with Mr. Ted Martinez of CJI to start implementing strategies.

b. CCP Strategic Planning Workgroup Update -

Zach very pleased with the Mission and Goals from the last planning session workgroup. He will be meeting with the newly formed workgroup tomorrow to start working on the objectives.

c. JRI Update -

Zach went over the importance of accountability and evaluation. You must be able to provide value to the outcome of the programs. Zach inquired as to any items that are not complete. All items have been implemented and require no follow-up.

- 7. Realignment Programming Presentations
  - a. Sheriff's Department -

Sheriff Prieto and Rosario Ruiz-Dark gave an overview and held a discussion of the Sheriff's department AB109 Realignment program. Sheriff advised we do not add any other programs until we see how well our current program will work. (Presentation Attached)

b. Probation Department -

Deputy Probation Officer Jennifer Ellasces presented AB109 Realignment report. (Presentation Attached)

Supervising Deputy Probation Officer Dan Fruchtenicht presented Probation Department Pre Trial report. (Presentation Attached)

- 8. Board of State and Community Corrections(BSCC) Draft State Definition of Recidivism
  - a. Request for Comments to be submitted to BSCC Discussed BSCC purposed rule making regarding definition of recidivism.
- 9. Recommended Treatment Contract Amendments
  - a. 4<sup>th</sup> and Hope
  - b. Cache Creek Lodge
  - c. CommuniCare

Probation staff recommended increase to the 4<sup>th</sup> and Hope and Cache Creek Lodge contracts along with extending the CommuniCare contract. Some voting member's inquired if the contracts can be modified due to funding reductions. Chief Cardall confirmed we can modify the contracts.

The amendments are approved as presented in the Agenda's Attachment E by 5 yes votes, 1 no vote (Chief Black), 1 abstention (Jill Cook).

10. Budget Update – Ryan Pistochini

Ryan presented the updated revenue projection on the current CCP budget.

11. Public Comment -

There were no public comments.

- 12. Future Agenda Items
  - > District Attorney Programming Presentation
- 13. Next Regularly Scheduled CCP Meeting: July  $14^{th}$ , 1:30-3:30 pm in the Atrium Training Room of the County Administration Building
- 14. Adjournment Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Traci Olson, the meeting was adjourned at 3:14 p.m.